From: Chuck Luna

To: Chuck Luna
Subject: Flash Traffic #11-1-2015: Upcoming Veterans Day Events
Date: Monday, November 2, 2015 4:29:00 PM

Perch Base, United States Submariners

Flash Traffic

Number: #11-01-2015
Date: 11/2/2015
Subject: Upcoming Veterans Day Events

Thursday, November 5
Gilbert's Veterans Day Ceremony staging begins at 0900

Perch Base will display the USS Phoenix float in the static display as in previous years. Admission is free and thanks
to the support of local Gilbert restaurants, a free lunch will be served following the ceremony. Beverages will also
be available at no charge, thanks to the donations of event sponsors. The Key Note Speaker will be US Navy Captain
Philip Roos.

Saturday. November 7

As in previous years Perch Base will tow the USS Phoenix float in two parades. The parades are free and open to
the public.

Daisy Mountain Veterans Parade to be held in Anthem, Arizona staging begins at

0730

The staging area is expected to be the parking lot of Cross of Christ Church at 39808 N. Gavilan Peak Pkwy, Anthem,
AZ 85086. Access to the staging area will not be permitted after about 8:30 AM.

Click the link below for a google map:
https://www.google.com/maps/place/39808+N+Gavilan+Peak+Pkwy,+Anthem,+AZ+85086/@33.8458574,-

112.1390197,16z/data=14m2!13m1!1s0x872b621c9ece7869:0xf5cc58e22cdedbee

Afterward we will be stopping at the Rock Springs Café, 35769 Old Black Canyon Hwy, Black Canyon City, AZ 85324,
for pie on the way to the Black Canyon City, Arizona, Veterans Parade.

Click the link below for a google map:
https://www.google.com/maps/place/35769+0Id+Black+Canyon+Hwy,+Black+Canyon+City,+AZ+85324/@34.0484698,-
112.1490113,177 =14m213m111s0x872c97342 :0xf 28ef40al

Assuming you are headed north on I-17, take the exit ramp 242 (Rock Springs/Black Canyon City.) At the end of the
ramp (Velda Rose Road,) turn left and cross over I-17 and turn left (south) on the Old Black Canyon Hwy. The Rock
Springs Cafe is 0.4 miles on the right.
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Black Canyon City, Arizona, Veterans Parade staging begins at 1500

19394 Oasis Dr, Black Canyon City, AZ 85324
Click the link below for a google map:

https://www.google.com/maps/place/19394+0asis+Dr,+Black+Canyon+City,+AZ+85324/@34.0607114,-
112.1452276,17z/data=14m2!13m111s0x872c972c7c7cccl5:0xfc399197e3c2c7b

To get to the staging area from the Rock Springs Cafe, go back (left) on the Old Black Canyon Hwy for 0.9 Qasis
Road which is the staging area.

Find more information pertaining to each event on the website by clicking
here.
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